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December 30, 2020

The Honorable Tina Muia Barnes

Speaker, 35" Guam Legislature

I Mina ‘trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagéatiia, Guam 96910

Ref: P.L.35-99, 13 Quarter Travel Reporting
Hafa Adai Speaker Barnes,

Pursuant to Public Law 35-99 Chapter XIII, Part I, Section 17, the Guam Visitors Bureau did not
incur any travel expense using local funds for the 1** Quarter ending December 31, 2020.

Should you require further information please contact Mrs. Josephine Villanueva, Director of
Finance & Administration at 646-5278 or 648-1485.

Senseramente,

Dr. iry/]SA Perez

Vice President
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From: josiewvillanueva@visitguam.org

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 11:45 AM
To: ‘Speaker's Office'

Cc: ‘Gerry Perez'; 'Carl Gutierrez'

Subject: 1st Quarter FY2021 GVB Travel Report
Attachments: 1s5tQ FY2021 GVB Travel Report.pdf
Importance: High

Hafa Adai,

Kindly find on the attached 1** Quarter Travel report of GVB.

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Josephine "losi

e" Villanueva,
A R

A MA,CGF

Director of Finance & Administration
GUAM VISITORS BUREAU
01 Pale San Vitores Road | Tumaon, Guam 26913 | T:(671) 648-1485 M: (671) 686-4829

MY PH{INE

IS IN THE COVID FIGHT
HELP GUAM STOP COVID-19

| am proud to support the Guam Department of Public Health & Social Service's new app to help contain COVID-19 in Guam. Add your phone to the
fight and protect your community while protecting your privacy. Download the Guam COVID Alert app for free at the App Store or Google Play. For
more information go to guamcovidalert.guam.qgov.
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